
 

 

Answers to RFP Questions received 

 

1. What is the annual budget for air travel? 

• The annual budget for air travel is approximately USD 1.426 million. 

 

2. Does the budget for air travel include both chartered and commercial 

flights? 

• Yes, the budget encompasses both chartered and commercial flights. 

 

3. Should bidders include the cost of estimated itineraries in their pricing? 

• No, bidders should only include the cost of their services, which 

comprises their commission added to the flight costs and applicable 

exchange rates for conversion to JMD. 

 

4. Will there be direct follow-ups with references? 

• Yes, it is crucial to verify the vendor's reliability and ability to provide 24-

hour service. The Jamaica Football Federation frequently moves personnel 

globally, making access and quality of service critical. 

 

5. What is the average size of the group traveling for competitions? 

• The average group size is approximately 40 people. 

 

6. Can you provide a potential flight schedule for the next two years? 

• Yes, the potential flight schedule is enclosed. Please refer to pages 2-4. 

 

7. Can you extend the RFP by one week? 

• No, the RFP due date will remain as December 12, 2024. 

  

8. Can a bidder re-submit a bid before the due date? 

• Yes, our evaluation team will use the last submission received from your 

organization before the due date.  
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Calendar of Events for – 2025- July 2026 

Games/Tournaments/Qualifiers 

 

DATE ACTIVITY COMMENT 

Jan 27- Feb 1 2025 CONCACAF Women's U-17 Qualifiers Nicaragua 

Feb 8 – 16, 2025 CONCACAF U-17 ChQualifiers Men Guatemala 

Feb 17 – 26, 2025 
FIFA Women’s International Friendly 

Window – Type I 
  

Feb 20– 26, 2025 CONCACAF Women’s U-20 Qualifiers Nicaragua 

Feb 24-Mar 7, 2025 CONCACAF W Qualifiers  Round One 

Mar 10 - 16 2025 
CONCACAF Beach Soccer 

Championship 
TBD 

Mar 17 – 25, 2025  FIFA International Window Men   

Mar 20 – 25 2025 CONCACAF Gold Cup Preliminary 
Saint Vincent and 
the Grenadines  

Mar 20 – 23, 2025 Nations League Finals N/A 

Mar 31-April 6, 
2025 

CONCACAF Women's U-17 Qualifiers- 
Round 2 

TBD  

Mar 31- April 8, 
2025 

FIFA Women’s Friendly Window – Type I   

April 10, 2025 CONCACAF Gold Cup - Draw   

May 8 -18, 2025 
CONCACAF Women’s U-20 

Championships 
TBD 

May 26 - June 3, 
2025 

FIFA Women’s Friendly Window – Type I   

June 2 – 10, 2025 
FIFA International Window/ Concacaf 

Qualifiers to FWC 2026 (Round 2) 
Round 2 

June 14 – July 6, 
2025 

CONCACAF Gold Cup USA 
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Aug 4-10, 2025 
CONCACAF Boys' Under-15 Champions 

Cup 
VARIOUS 

Sept 1-9, 2025 
FIFA International Window/ Concacaf 

Qualifiers to FWC 2026  
Final Round 

Oct 6-14, 2025 
FIFA International Window/ Concacaf 

Qualifiers to FWC 2026 
Final Round 

Oct 20- 29, 2025 FIFA Inti. Women's Window Type I & II   

Oct 20- 28, 2025 CONCACAF W Qualifiers  Round One  

Oct 26- 29, 2025 FIFA Intl. Womens' Window Type I   

Nov 10-18, 2025 
FIFA International Window/ Concacaf 

Qualifiers to FWC 2026  
Final Round 

Nov 24- Dec 2 FIFA Intl. Womens' Window Type I   

Nov 24- Dec 2 CONCACAF W Qualifiers  Round One  

2026 Calendar of Events  
 

Jan 26-31 2026 CONCACAF Women's U-17 Qualifiers TBD  

Feb3-11, 2026 CONCACAF U-17 ChQualifiers Men TBD  

Feb 16- 22, 2026 CONCACAF U-20 ChQualifiers Men VARIOUS  

Feb 24-Mar 7, 2026 FIFA Intl. Womens' Window Type I    

Mar 1-7 2026 CONCACAF W Qualifiers  Round One  

Mar 23- 31, 2026 FIFA International Window    

April 7-18 2026 CONCACAF W Qualifiers  Round One  

April  13-19, 2026 
CONCACAF Beach Soccer 

Championship 
TBD  

June 1-9 2026 
FIFA Women’s International Friendly 

Window – Type I 
   

June 1-9 2026 FIFA International Window/ Friendlies    

June 11- July 19 FIFA World Cup 2026 US/ MEX/ CAN  
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*Dates listed above are subject to change. 

** Tournaments/Games Jamaica confirmed to be participating in. 
 

Key Reggae Boyz Reggae Girlz 
 
Qualifiers/ Nations 
League 

Abbreviations 

 

• CONCACAF ‐ The Confederation of North, Central America and Caribbean Association 

Football 

• FIFA 

 
‐ 

 
The Fédération Internationale de Football Association 

 

NB: Please note that some of the activities may be adjusted based on changes that 
may occur at the FIFA and Concacaf levels.  

 


